
From: wscchighwayslicencing@councilservices.co.uk
To:
Subject: Licence issued - HOARD00101
Date: 24 October 2025 08:30:18

**EXTERNAL**

HIGHWAYS LICENCE APPLICATION

I am pleased to inform you that your recent application for the below licence has been successful:

Licence number: HOARD00101
Valid from (dd/mm/yyyy): 29/10/2025
Valid until (dd/mm/yyyy): 03/11/2025
Licence type: Hoarding
Location valid for: Church of Scientology Religious Education Collge Inc Saint Hill Manor Saint Hill Road RH19 4JY

Please note:

I must remind you that the issuing of this permit does not indemnify you from a fine or prosecution, if the terms and conditions are not
adhered to or your application has contained false details and has not been true to the best of your knowledge, as failing to do so is a
criminal offence. The Council reserves the right to cancel this permit at any time.

Please see below terms and conditions 

https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/highway-network-permits-and-licences/highway-licences/west-sussex-county-council-
licences/scaffolding-and-hoarding-terms-and-conditions/ 

** Please be aware as off 1st May,2025 – WSCC will be issuing charges for late notices on
renewal/removal of Hoarding. Failure to advise Hoarding removed/requires extension = £322 **

Should you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to contact us:

By email:  highwayslicencing@westsussex.gov.uk
By phone: 

Kind regards

Highways Licencing Team

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.




